

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA

CR 13-254 DWF/TNL

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,)	INDICTMENT
)	
Plaintiff,)	18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1)
)	18 U.S.C. § 924(a)(2)
v.)	18 U.S.C. § 924(d)(1)
)	18 U.S.C. § 924(e)
JAMILLO DONTE SPIGHT,)	28 U.S.C. § 2461(c)
)	
Defendant.)	

THE UNITED STATES GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

COUNT 1

(Armed Career Criminal in Possession of a Firearm)

On or about September 21, 2013, in the State and District of Minnesota, the defendant,

JAMILLO DONTE SPIGHT,

having previously been convicted of crimes punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, namely:

OFFENSE	DATE OF OFFENSE	DATE OF CONVICTION	JURISDICTION
Terroristic Threats	May 19, 2012	October 11, 2012	Ramsey County, Minnesota
Sale of Narcotics Third Degree	June 4, 2009	September 28, 2009	Ramsey County, Minnesota
Aggravated Robbery	March 2, 2002	June 27, 2002	Ramsey County, Minnesota
Sale of Narcotics Third Degree	October 25, 2001	February 19, 2002	Ramsey County, Minnesota

SCANNED
OCT 23 2013
U.S. DISTRICT COURT MPLS

United States v. Jamillo Donte Spight

OFFENSE	DATE OF OFFENSE	DATE OF CONVICTION	JURISDICTION
Auto Theft	October 17, 2001	February 19, 2002	Ramsey County, Minnesota

did knowingly possess in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce a firearm, namely, a Smith & Wesson model M&P40, .40 caliber, serial number: MPA0902, semi-automatic pistol, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(g)(1) and 924(a)(2).

FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS

Count 1 of this Indictment is hereby realleged and incorporated as if fully set forth herein by reference, for the purpose of alleging forfeitures pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d)(1), in conjunction with Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

As a result of the foregoing offense, the defendant shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d)(1), any firearm or ammunition involved in or used in any knowing violation of Sections 922(g) and 924(a)(2), including, a Smith & Wesson model M&P40, .40 caliber, serial number: MPA0902, semi-automatic pistol.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(g)(1), 924(a)(2) and 924(d)(1), in conjunction with Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

A TRUE BILL

ACTING UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

FOREPERSON